
 
 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

 

Procurement of Supply and Delivery of 37 units Laptop Computers with Operating 

System 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin for the Procurement of Supply and Delivery of 37 units Laptop 

Computers with Operating System is issued to amend/clarify the following provisions of the 

Bidding Documents as a result of the Pre-Bid Conference held on April 29, 2021: 

A. Clarifications 

Query  PPPC’s Response 
 

1. If it’s okay to reduce the processor max speed 
4.8Ghz to meet the requirements of 11th Gen 
processor specs? 

Yes, as long as you will provide the latest 
Intel i7 11th generation processor. 
 
See B. Amendments on 
Section VII. Technical Specifications - 
Item no. 2 

2. If it’s okay to offer 1 TB SSD only instead of 
256 SSD + 1 TB HDD? 

Yes, however it must be M.2 type SSD and 
should have NVMe port. 
 
See B. Amendments on Section VII. 
Technical Specifications -  
Item no. 5 & 6 

3. Is it worldwide for IDC? 
 

Yes. 
 
See B. Amendments on Section VII. 
Technical Specifications - Item no. 19 

4. If it still required recovery media or it is optional It is optional, because there are laptop 
brands that have pre-installed recovery 
media. 

5. If it is okay to increase the maximum weight to 
2.0 kilogram? 
 

No 

6. If it is okay to change the delivery period to 90-
120 calendar days from 60-90 Calendar days 
 

Yes.   
 
See B. Amendments on Section VI.  
Schedule of Requirements -  Item no. 1 

7. Is this for one project site? 
 

Yes 

8. If the mouse and other accessories such as 
charger is included in the 3/3/3 warranty. 

No, accessories such as battery, charger 
and wireless mouse are only for 1-year 
warranty and the rest is covered in the 
3/3/3 parts, labor and on-site visit. 
 
See B. Amendments on Section VI.  
Schedule of Requirements -  Item no. 20 

9. If it is okay change the Standard I/O Ports: (3) 
USB v3 port to (2) USB ports? 
 

No 

10. If it is okay to change SD Card Reader to micro 
SD Card Reader? 

Yes, as long as it is card reader for SD or 
MicroSD and compatible to the unit. 



 

 

B. Amendments 

  

 
 
See B. Amendments on Section VII. 
Technical Specifications - Item no. 13 

Specific 
Page/Section  

Original Provision  Amended Provision 
 

 
Section VII. 
Technical 

Specifications 
 

Item no. 2 
 
  

 
Processor: Intel Core i7 10510U, 
Base Frequency: 1.8GHZ, 8MB 
Cache, 4 Cores, 8 Threads, Turbo 
Frequency: 4.9GHZ, 10th 
Generation or equivalent 

 
Processor: Minimum of Intel Core i7 
10510U, Base Frequency: 1.8GHZ, 
8MB Cache, 4 Cores, 8 
Threads, Turbo Frequency: 4.8GHZ 
or latest Intel i7 11th generation 
processor. 

 
 

Section VII. 
Technical 

Specifications 
 

Item no. 5 & 6 
 

 
 
Storage 1:  
256 GB PCIe NVMe SSD 
 
Storage 2:  
1TB SATA HDD 

 
 
Storage: Hybrid Storage: 256 GB 
PCIe NVMe SSD + 1 TB SATA HDD 
or Single Storage with 1 TB M.2 
type SSD and should have NVMe 
port. 

 
Section VII. 
Technical 

Specifications 
 

Item no. 13 
 

 
USB Type-C port supporting:  

 USB v3 Gen 1 (minimum of 
5Gbps) 

 DisplayPort over USB-C  

 USB Charging 5V; 3A  
 
Three (3) USB v3 Gen1 ports with 
one featuring power-off USB 
charging 
 
SD Card Reader  
 
HDMI Port 
 
External display (VGA) port or 
provision of HDMI to VGA adapter 
 
Ethernet (RJ-45) port 
 
DC-in jack for AC adapter  

 
USB Type-C port supporting:  

 USB v3 Gen 1 (minimum of 
5Gbps) 

 DisplayPort over USB-C  

 USB Charging 5V; 3A  
 
Three (3) USB v3 Gen1 ports with 
one featuring power-off USB 
charging 
 
MicroSD or SD Card Reader  
 
HDMI Port 
 
External display (VGA) port or 
provision of HDMI to VGA adapter 
 
Ethernet (RJ-45) port 
 
DC-in jack for AC adapter  
 

 
Section VII. 
Technical 

Specifications 
 

Item no. 19 
 

 
Manufacturer must be included in 
the top five (5) rankings of IDC 
(International Data Corporation) in 
second quarter of FY 2020. 

 
Manufacturer must be included in the 
top five (5) rankings of IDC 
(International Data Corporation) 
worldwide in second quarter of FY 
2020 



 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin shall form part of the Bidding Documents.  Any 

provision in the Bid Documents inconsistent herewith is hereby amended, modified, 

and superseded accordingly. 

Issued this 4th day of May 2021.  

 

MARIA THERESA L. LARANANG 
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 
 

 
Section VII. 
Technical 

Specifications 
 

Item no. 20 
 

 
Warranty: 3 Years Parts - 3 Years 
Labor - 3 Years on Site  
 
Supplier shall respond within 24 
hours for any technical 
assistance/ support either 
telephone call, email or site visit 
upon verbal/written notification 
by the End User Agency  

 
Warranty: 3-years on parts, 3-
years on labor, 3-years for on-site 
support and 1-year warranty for 
accessories (battery, charger, 
wireless mouse). 
 
Supplier shall respond within 24 
hours for any technical assistance/ 
support either telephone call, 
email or site visit upon 
verbal/written notification by the 
End User Agency 
 

 
Section VI.  
Schedule 

of 
Requirements 

 
Item no. 1 

 

 
Delivered, Weeks/Months: Within 
60-90 calendar days from receipt of 
the Notice to Proceed  

 
Delivered, Weeks/Months: Within 
120 calendar days from receipt of 
the Notice to Proceed  


